DEMOCRATIC PARTY OF LANE COUNTY Central Committee Minutes

10/21/2021 - Teleconference

The monthly meeting of the Democratic Party of Lane County Central Committee, held via teleconference, on Thursday evening, October 21, 2021 was called to order at thirty minutes past six pm, Mr. Wig being in the Chair and noting a quorum and Ms. Swenson Harris present as Secretary.

The agenda was adopted as amended.

The minutes were approved as presented.

The Treasurer's report was received. The Party had \$1,955.60 in income and \$3,091.64 in expenses for the month, for a net loss of \$1,136.04.

The Budget Committee report was received. The Party had \$52,967.38 in income and \$62,775.08 in expenses for the year to date, for a net loss of \$9,807.70. The Committee is working to estimate income projections for 2022. The Campaign Services Committee reported on upcoming County Commission campaigns.

The Community Action Committee reported that the committee will hold a meeting on October 30 to plan for community service projects.

The Fundraising Committee reported that the Party's virtual yard sale is ongoing.

The Organization Committee reported on upcoming changes to House District leadership due to state level redistricting.

House District 9 reported that the district held a house party for Dawn Lesley. There are two vacancies on the Siuslaw School Board and several Democrats have applied.

House District 11 reported that the district will meet jointly with House District 12 on October 24. House District 12 reported that the district will meet jointly with House District 11 on October 24. The Party will hold a panel discussion regarding Springfield Advisory Committees on October 29.

House District 13 reported on the Party's booth at the Whitaker Community Market. House District 13 will begin joint meetings with House District 14 in November.

House District 14 reported on upcoming changes to district leadership as the result of redistricting. House District 14 will begin joint meetings with House District 13 in November.

The Subcommittee for PCPs reported the name of one person requesting nomination for the position of Precinct Committee Person: Ella Meloy, nominated by Mr. Wig.

The Subcommittee for PCPs reported the names of previous nominees requesting to be appointed to the position of Precinct Committee Person: Amber Childress and Karin Creighton were appointed. The Platform Committee reported that the committee will meet November 1 to plan for the Platform Convention.

The P.R. committee reported on publicity for upcoming events.

The State Central Committee Delegation reported on emergency resolutions considered by SCC members between meetings.

The 4th Congressional District Delegation reported that the Congressional District Committee met on October 10.

As New Business, the committee elected delegates to the State Platform Convention. Chris Wig, Carleen Reilly, Pat Reilly, Ron Thompson, Charlie Swanson, Alan Zundel, Ron Herbison, Beverly Sherrill, Adam Atman, Phil Barnhart, Christopher Simmons, Ella Meloy, Priscilla Rowe, Karin Radtke, Kathleen Fitzgerald, Davison Soper, Celine Swenson Harris, Brain Josephson, Kevin Cronin, Sean Shivers, Dan Isaacson, Anthony Reed, Gerry Rempel, Irene Henjum, Katrina Bowser, Sera Miller, Rich Cook, and Lisa Levsen were elected. Charlie Swanson was elected Platform Delegation Chair.

Upon unanimous consent, the Chair adjourned the meeting at thirty two minutes past seven o'clock.